
Agenda Page 1 April 18, 2024, Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

            
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

Diamond Springs/El Dorado Firefighter’s Memorial Hall  

501 Pleasant Valley Road 

Diamond Springs, CA 95619 

 

April 18, 2024 

12:00 P.M. Open Session  

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81949724803  

 

Meeting ID: 819 4972 4803 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1)                                                              Jim Edmiston (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2)                                                        Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

12:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

5.       CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   February 22, 2024, Regular Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81949724803


Agenda Page 2 April 18, 2024, Mtg. 

 

B. CQI Coordinator SOG   

C. CalCard Acknowledgement and Responsibility Form  

D. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

Dist. Claims Feb 2024:   Dist. Claims March 2024: 

                 $11,346.29              $10,455.86 

                 $44,819.45           $2,994.59 

                 $1,786.01              $21,270.50 

                 $4,116.21              $3,065.77 

                 $13,168.70               $1,672.86 

                 $180,239.50   $10,085.72 

      $14,859.00              $22,955.91 

      $15,715.33              $2,422.20 

      $935.07              $450.00 

      $76,245.46              $632.76 

      $1,911.18              $9,628.00 

      $1,200.00              $7,438.67 

                 $14,713.37   $15,645.28         

          $1,580.70   $2,702.67        

      $146,650.80  $44,166.62 

 

Dist. Deposits Feb. 2024: Dist. Deposits March 2024:  

$125,298.52  $9,529.06 

$4,093.00   $8,323.80 

$5,570.80   $7,219.73 

$6,117.25   $5,028.00 

$4,436.27   $8,742.10 

                        

6.      PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so 

at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

7. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – DSP ECF Mapping Project 

▪ Discuss and Approve  

B. Administrative –  JPRIMA Insurance Renewal 

▪ Receive and File  

C. Operational  –  Surplus of Type 1 Engine  

▪ Review and Approve  

D. Operational – Restructuring of Firefighter Probation  

▪ Review and Approve 

E. Administrative – FY 2023/2024 Budget Amendment  

▪ Review and Approve 

F. Administrative – Paramedic Tuition Reimbursement 

▪ Review and Approve  

 

8.      BOARD MATTERS: 

G. Board Election  

▪ Discussion  

 

 

 



Agenda Page 3 April 18, 2024, Mtg. 

 

9.      COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

        Standing Committees: 

A.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

B.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

10.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

 

11.     FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      12.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      13.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

                  Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, May 16, 2024.      

 

      14.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability related 

modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim Cordero by telephone at 

530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day 

before the start of the meeting.      
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

February 22, 2024 

12:30 Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89137047928  

 

Meeting ID: 891 3704 7928 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

12:30 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

 

12:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

 Non-Represented Employee Group 

 

1:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:10 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

                 Absent: Ogan 

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89137047928


4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve the 

agenda as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: Ogan   

 

5.  PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at this 

time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

No Public Comment 

 

 

6. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION; 

 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiations 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

Non-Represented Employee Group  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to 

approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Non-Represented Employee 

Group and the El Dorado County Fire Protection District.  The motion was passed 

by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Ogan 
 

 

 7.    CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: January 18, 2024 Regular Meeting  

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:     District Deposit:   

$27,521.04        $3,716.00    

$4,515.00        $28,735.92    

$9,639.85   $1,000,000.00    

$2,437.50        $4,010.26    

$1,616.20              $4,051.22         

$16,803.65  $6,790.25     

$15,074.13  $8,374.30    

                  $2,801.04   $5,028.00    

      $46,930.81  $5,131.80    



      $27,025.94  $5,901.98    

                  $1,200.00   $9,491.80    

$14,713.37  $824.00    

$146,650.80        

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Kaiserman to approve the 

Consent Calendar as presented,  Director Gilchrest abstained from the minute approval only. 

The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: Ogan      

 

 

8.     DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – Mid-Year Budget Review- Fiscal Year 2023/2024   

• Review and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to 

approve Mid-Year Budget Review – Fiscal Year 2023/2024 as presented.  Motion 

was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Ogan 

 

 

B. Administrative – Development Impact Fee’s Request  

• Review and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Gilchrest to 

approve the Fire Chief to assemble the necessary documentation for submittal to 

the County requesting the use of development impact fees to cover twenty-fire 

present (25%) of the costs to purchase and equip the new apparatus.  The 

remaining seventy-five (75%) of the costs will be covered by our apparatus fund.  

Motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Gilchrest 

 

C. Administrative - Workplace Violence Prevention Program  

• Review and Approve  

1. Review and Approve  

 



It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Gilchrest to 

approve the Workplace Violence Prevention Program.  Motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Ogan 

 

D.   Administrative – Concur CAL-Card Tracking Software  

• Standard Operating Guideline – 2.4 – Update 

• Standard Operating Guideline – 2.4.1 

o Review and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to 

approve the update of SOG 2.4 and the addition of SOG 2.4.1.  Motion was passed 

by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  Ogan 

 

 

9. BOARD MATTERS: 

 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

No Report  

 

B. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Gilchrest stated the Communication & Outreach Committee will be meeting on 

February 23, 2024.  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

 

Chief Lohan provided an update on the new apparatus.  

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Vacant) 

 

Direct Edmiston stated the HR Committee has a TA with the Non-Represented Employee 

Group.  He stated he appreciated everyone that participated and looks forward to working 

with them in the future.  



 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Director Kaiserman provided an update on the Board Policies.  Chief Cordero provided 

an update on the current status of the legislative piece.    

  

11.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

 

12.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

  

• City of Placerville 

• We are continuing to work with City staff on potential land acquisition for the PSB. 

The City Council held a workshop on January 30 to discuss the PSB and funding needs 

for the facility, in addition to other needs within the City. Several different funding 

sources were identified as options, the Council provided direction to staff for additional 

information with no action taken. 

• We are working with the City and Placerville FSC on their annual Fire Safety Event in 

March 2024, ECF is one of the sponsoring agencies. We have allowed the Placerville 

Fire Safe Council to advertise their event with a banner at Station 25. 

• JPA 

• We have begun the contract negotiations with the County for our JPA contract with 

expires on June 30, 2025. 

• There has not been any additional movement on the EMS Supervisor position and/or 

the additional medic unit. The JPA Board is looking for clarity on the funding of these 

items before taking action. 

• District information 

• The recent storm systems locally have qualified for Pre-Position funding from Cal OES. 

These funds allow for the upstaffing of additional engine companies and Chief Officer 

coverage in the County. Our personnel have stepped up, in conjunction with DSP 

personnel, to staff additional engines during these storms. The District did see some 

localized damage from the storms a couple weeks ago, primarily due to wind with trees 

and power lines down. We did have 3 homes significantly damaged from falling trees. 

• Sierra Pafic Industries (SPI) has been doing significant tree and brush clearing along 

Carson Road, near and around Station 21. They offered to remove several of the trees at 

Station 21 as part of their project, at no cost to the District. 

• Annual Live Fire Drills have been completed by all of our personnel. Thank you to 

Chief McVay, Chief Adams, Captain Lemos and the other proctors for putting these 

drills together for all our personnel. ECF, DSP and Cal Fire units all participated. 

• Staff has been working with AP Triton regarding the Cameron Park Fire 

Services, mainly providing additional information or clarification. 

• The Fire Prevention Bureau is moving to Station 49 the week of Feb. 20th. Chief Stirling 

and Captain Shepard will move initially. Gina Alvarado will be moving mid/late March 

to Station 49 as well. The Prevention Bureau is notifying the public of this move, the 



delay in moving Gina is to further notify the public. In conjunction with the move of 

Fire Prevention, RTS is setting up a workstation for me at Station 49 to improve some 

efficiency with daily workflows. 

• Our HRT’s will be participating in their quarterly training with CHP on March 19th in 

the area of Blue Lakes. 

• Captain Rose will be taking the lead on our upcoming Annual Auto Extrication training, 

March 4, 6 and 8 at the Extreme Towing Yard located at 6590 Commerce Way in 

Diamond Springs. 

•  Staff is monitoring the call volume and response statistics of Medic 28 with the recent 

changes in medic unit locations. 

 

13.   BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

Brunton: Director Brunton stated he attended the recent Live Fire Training and said 

it went really well and that its good to see all the crews working together.  

  

                  Ogan: Absent 

 

Kaiserman:    No Comment    

 

Edmiston: Direct Edmiston stated he attended the recent Live Fire Training as well 

and said the quality of training was great and thanked Chief Cordero for 

the invite.      

           

Gilchrest:   Director Gilchrest stated he wanted to publicly thank all the crew at Station 

28 for their help in January. Acting Captain Thomas, Engineer Irwin, 

Firefighter Kushner and Paramedic Ambulance Operators Johnson and 

Prince.  Director Gilchrest discussed a need for a more in-depth 

Emergency Response Plan for the Cameron Park County Club after an 

unfortunate incident that recently happened.  Director Gilchrest provided 

an overview of a 2 X 2 meeting that he recently had with Director Ogan, 

himself and Supervisor Turnboo where they discussed the JPA, medic unit 

out of Cameron Park and the County’s financial assistance to cover costs 

for annexations.  Director Gilchrest also provided an overview of a recent 

conference call he participated in with Chief Cordero and AP Tritan.  He 

stated he also took the survey that was sent out from AP Tritan.  

 

      14.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, March 21, 2024.  

  

15.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 2:30 P.M. it was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by 

Director Gilchrest to adjourn; all in favor. 
 

 



 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDLINE  

ARTICLE:2 ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES                             EFFECTIVE DATE:01/22/2024 
           AND PROCEDURES 
 

SECTION: 35 CONTINUOUS QUALITY REVISED:  
                       IMPROVEMENT COORDINATOR  

 

 

 
I. Purpose 

a. El Dorado County Fire Protection District is required per El Dorado County Local 
Emergency Medical Services Agency to provide an agency representative that will 
attend the regularly scheduled CQI, PAC and MAC, meeting and serve as a liaison 
between the Local Emergency Medical Services Agency, JPA El Dorado County Fire. 
This Policy will outline the Scope of Work for the CQIC. 
 

II. Definitions 
a. CQI- Continuous Quality Improvement  
b. PAC- Paramedic Advisory Committee  
c. MAC- Medical Advisory Committee  
d. CQIC - Continuous Quality Improvement Coordinator  
e. LEMSA- Local Emergency Medical Services Agency  
f.    JPA- Joint Powers Authority   

 
III. Scope of Work 

a. The CQIC reports directly to the EMS Chief 
b. Scheduled meetings  

i. The appointed CQIC or designee shall attend the regularly scheduled CQI, 
PAC, and MAC meeting. 

ii. An abridgment of key points and considerations shall be sent to all 
personnel via email.  

c. Data Collection and Analysis 
i. Gather data on EMS performance, incidents, and patient outcomes.  
ii. Analyze collected data to identify trends, areas for improvement, and 

potential risks. 
d. Quality Monitoring 

i. Monitor and assess the quality of care provided by EMS personnel and 
implement mechanisms to ensure adherence to established standards and 
protocols. 

e. Performance Metrics 
i. Regularly evaluate performance metrics based on the current LEMSA key 

performance measures and report findings to relevant stakeholders. 
f. Training and Education: 

i. Collaborate with training programs to ensure EMS personnel receive 
ongoing education and training.  

ii. Address identified gaps in knowledge or skills through targeted training 
initiatives, group training, or one-on-one training.  

g.     Communication 
i. Facilitate communication between EMS personnel, leadership, and other 

stakeholders and share quality improvement findings and recommendations 
with the relevant parties. This will include Monthly reviews submitted by 
the Base station hospital (Marshal Hospital) and responses to the CQI 
medical event analysis.  

h. Process Improvement 
i. Lead or participate in quality improvement initiatives to enhance EMS 



 

processes.  
ii. Implement changes based on feedback, data analysis, and best practices. 

i. Image Trend  
i. The CQIC will maintain the status of “Agency Administrator” in the West 

Slope JPA Image Trend platform along with two additional FTO’s 
(preferably on separate shifts). 

ii.  This will give the predetermined designee the ability to unlock ePCR’s for 
correction, update certifications, and add new employees into the system.  

j. Annual CQI plan Review  
i. The El Dorado County Fire Protection district CQI Plan shall be reviewed by 

the CQIC and submitted to the LEMSA no later than 90 days prior to July 1 
review deadline.  

k. Performance Improvement Plan  
i. Performance Improvement Plan shall be drafted by the CQIC in 

coordination with the FTO and individual under review.  
ii. The Performance improvement plan will follow the guidelines of the current 

“Standard Operating Procedure for EMS Continual Quality Improvement.” 
 
 

































EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims February 2024:   

• $11,346.29         

• $44,819.45 

• $1,786.01 

• $4,116.21 

• $13,168.70 

• $180,2329.50 

• $14,859.00 

• $15,715.33 

• $935.07 

• $76,245.46 

• $1,911.18 

 

District Claims March 2024: 

• 10,455.86 

• $2,994.59 

• $21,270.50 

• $3,065.77 

• $1,672.86 

• $10,085.72 

• $22,955.91 

• $2,422.20 

• $450.00 

• $632.76 

• $9,628.00 

• $7,438.67 

• $15,645.28 

• $2,702.67 

• $44,116.62 

 

           District Deposits/Journal Entries February 2024: 

• $125,298.52 

• $4,093.00 

• $5,570.80 

• $6,099.60 

• $4,468.53 

• $5,028.00 

• $6,117.25 

• $4,436.27 
 
 



District Deposits March 2024: 

• $9,529.06 

• $8,323.80 

• $7,219.73 

• $5,028.00 

• $8,742.10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $11,155,578.00 $6,472,446.80 ($4,683,131.20) 58%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $218,234.00 $217,418.44 $0.00 100%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $471,362.00 $117,798.38 ($353,563.62) 25%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $54.00 $28.46 ($25.54) 53%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $71,518.00 $36,386.17 ($35,131.83) 51%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $25,927.00 ($1,940.00) ($27,867.00) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,021.00 $5,729.03 ($291.97) 95%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $31,367.00 $34,705.41 $3,338.41 111%

360 Taxes-Penalties $12,016.00 $8,829.28 ($3,186.72) 73%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $521,813.00 $318,179.96 ($203,633.04) 61%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,024.00 $3,314.20 ($1,709.80) 66%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $425,241.00 $214,549.87 ($210,691.13) 50%

400 Interest $61,422.00 $54,219.78 ($7,202.22) 88%

420 Rent: Land & Building $48,752.00 $18,775.20 ($29,976.80) 39%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $68,000.00 $121,080.92 $53,080.92 178%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $133,719.00 $90,002.30 ($43,716.70) 67%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $469,418.00 $550,664.00 $81,246.00 117%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $22,425.00 $22,425.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $55,000.00 $1,334,112.25 $1,279,112.25 2426%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement - First Responder Fee $0.00 $176,244.38 $176,244.38 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $5,462.00 $11,243.58 $5,781.58 206%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.18 $0.18 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $654,000.00 $0.00 ($654,000.00) 0%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $0.00 ($138,040.00) 0%

Total Revenue $14,577,968.00 $9,806,213.59 ($4,632,898.85) 67.27%

Sub Revenues /  Sources
Final  

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Collected

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 20201Through March 31, 2024 75% Expended

4/8/2024 12:53 PM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,538,692.00 $4,061,958.82 ($1,476,733.18) 73%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $5,100.00 $5,100.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,361,033.00 $1,003,529.26 ($357,503.74) 74%

3004 Other Compensation $395,332.00 $191,561.30 ($203,770.70) 48%

3020 Retirement $2,832,501.00 $3,257,076.74 $424,575.74 115%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $359.60 ($5,919.40) 6%

3022 Medicare $112,000.00 $75,328.78 ($36,671.22) 67%

3040 Health & Dental $1,298,423.00 $1,245,325.70 ($53,097.30) 96%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $4,000.00 $8,106.27 $4,106.27 203%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $24,000.00 $13,398.00 ($10,602.00) 56%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $0.00 $59,924.28 $59,924.28 0%

3044 Vision $14,000.00 $11,656.46 ($2,343.54) 83%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $582,940.00 $468,632.00 ($114,308.00) 80%

Total $12,169,200.00 $10,401,957.21 ($1,767,242.79) 85.48%

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Throug March 31, 2024 75% Expended

4/8/2024 12:53 PM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $10,000.00 $5,428.79 ($4,571.21) 54%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $825.10 ($12,174.90) 6%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 $5,973.48 $973.48 119%

4040 Communications $182,000.00 $100,013.82 ($81,986.18) 55%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $3,809.22 ($1,390.78) 73%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $30,000.00 $20,751.29 ($9,248.71) 69%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $16,601.76 ($2,398.24) 87%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $300.00 ($700.00) 30%

4100 Insurance Premiums $166,000.00 $82,453.30 ($83,546.70) 50%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $7,771.63 ($1,978.37) 80%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $1,227.88 ($6,772.12) 15%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $7,917.07 ($8,582.93) 48%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $59,000.00 $99,124.93 $40,124.93 168%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $100,000.00 $88,003.80 ($11,996.20) 88%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $30,000.00 $24,238.64 ($5,761.36) 81%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $1,418.36 ($8,581.64) 14%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $12,575.69 ($2,424.31) 84%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $8,284.41 ($1,715.59) 83%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $5,565.81 ($4,434.19) 56%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $1,689.06 ($1,310.94) 56%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $235,100.00 $207,761.40 ($27,338.60) 88%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $7,761.00 ($12,239.00) 39%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $1,000.00 $424.00 ($576.00) 42%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $9,961.23 ($8,338.77) 54%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $84,700.00 $11,257.75 ($73,442.25) 13%

4462 Equipment: Computers $9,000.00 $565.73 ($8,434.27) 6%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $12,271.01 ($22,678.99) 35%

4501 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $30,000.00 $2,725.92 ($27,274.08) 9%

4529 Software License $90,000.00 $59,866.43 ($30,133.57) 67%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $0.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $20,800.00 $10,735.77 ($20,800.00) 0%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $1,692.04 $1,692.04 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $155,000.00 $117,784.57 ($37,215.43) 76%

4700 Utilities $140,000.00 $94,185.27 ($45,814.73) 67%

 Total $1,597,000.00 $1,030,966.16 ($566,033.84) 65%

July 1, 2021Throug March 31, 2024 75% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

4/8/2024 12:53 PM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $108,134.14 $8,930.14 109%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $27,521.04 ($11,314.96) 71%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $135,655.18 ($2,384.82) 98%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $90,000.00 $64,587.28 ($25,412.72) 72%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $101,025.33 $101,025.33 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $1,383.31 $1,383.31 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $388,500.00 $84,932.31 ($303,567.69) 22%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $478,500.00 $251,928.23 ($226,571.77) 53%

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2024 75% Expended

4/8/2024 12:53 PM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$12,169,200.00 $10,401,957.21 ($1,767,242.79) 85%

$1,597,000.00 $1,030,966.16 ($566,033.84) 65%

$138,040.00 $135,655.18 ($2,384.82) 98%

$478,500.00 $251,928.23 ($226,571.77) 53%

$14,382,740.00 $11,820,506.78 ($2,562,233.22) 82%

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through March 31, 2024 75% Expended

4/8/2024 12:53 PM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary

































































































 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   March 14, 2024 
Subject:  DSP ECF Annexation Mapping Project 
 
The District is continuing to work with Diamond Springs – El Dorado Fire District 
staff on our annexation process.  One of the required components is a mapping of 
the entire “new” district.  Staff contacted a firm that has completed similar projects 
within the County for a quote on our project.  The initial quote was $135,000.00.  
Chief Gallagher and I met with Assistant CAO Hennike regarding the project, she 
was able to facilitate a meeting with the County Surveyor staff to explore the 
possibility of the project being completed by County Staff. 
 
Chief Gallagher and I met with the County Surveyor staff; their staff can complete 
the project for a cost not to exceed $29,930.00.  The project would likely be 
completed during FY 2024/25. 
 
The cost of the project would be divided equally between Diamond Springs – El 
Dorado Fire District and County Fire.  
 
Staff would recommend the Board approve the proposal from the County Deputy 
Surveyor for the LAFCO required mapping project, as presented. 
 
Attachment: 
County Surveyor Proposal 2/28/2024 





 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   March 29, 2024 
Subject:  JPRIMA Insurance Renewal 
 
The District received our annual insurance renewal on March 20, 2024, with a 
renewal date of April 1, 2024.  Our transition in October of 2022 to the Joint Powers 
Risk and Insurance Management Authority (JPRIMA) changed our renewal date to 
April 1st. 
 
There were a couple of notable changes to the policy renewal: 

• Property deductible is now $10,000 due to the age of our buildings and the 
wildfire environment. 

• All autos have a $5,000 comp & collision deductible, previously only 
vehicles valued over $100,000 had a $5,000 deductible. 

• All properties were increased by 7% for inflation.  This was a requirement 
for ALL departments and was non-negotiable with Munich. 

• Atwood ISU was able to successfully negotiate County Fire and some other 
departments out of a wildfire sublimit 

• The annual premium increased from $166,355.00 to $201,804.00. 
 
With the cancellation of the March 21st Board of Directors meeting, coupled with 
the short timeframe for signature and the lack of a quorum within the District, the 
Board Chair authorized the Fire Chief to sign and submit the agreement to Atwood 
ISU Insurance prior to the April 1 deadline.  This ensured the district did not 
experience a lapse in coverage. 
 
Attachment: 
JPRIMA Renewal 4/1/2024 thru 4/1/2025 

























































 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   March 12, 2024 
Subject:  Apparatus Surplus 
 
Chief Lohan is requesting the Board authorize staff to surplus one of our Type 1 fire 
engines.  The engine is a 2002 HME engine with over 170,000 miles.  The engine 
has been our “training” for the last 3 years, at Station 23.  Recently the engine has 
experienced a significant mechanical issue, as outlined in Chief Lohan’s staff report, 
which exceeds the value of the engine. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board authorize the surplus of the 2002 HME Type 1 
Engine, 05ECF25. 
 
Attachments: 
Staff Report from Chief Lohan 



 1 

 
To: Chief Cordero 
From: Division Chief Paul Lohan 
Date:  March 11, 2024 
Subject: Apparatus Surplusing  
 
 
 
Good afternoon Chief Cordero; 
 
 I am requesting the following apparatus to be surplused. Could we add 
this request to the next Board Meetings Agenda? 
 
 

1.  E23 (05ECF25) 2002 HME Type 1 Fire Engine  Lic # 1124423 
   VIN 44KFT42842WZ19830   
 
 This engine has 170000 miles on it and is OOS with a fuel system issue. I 
have reached out to our repair facility for advice. The shop has spent some time 
investigating the issue and have put together an estimate for repairs. The repairs 
are estimated between $10,000 to $18,000 to repair the fuel system. It has only 
been used as a training engine for the last 3 years. It is my recommendation to 
have this apparatus surplused so we can auction it off at our earliest 
convenience. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted- 
 
Paul H Lohan 
Division Chief 
Paul Lohan 
 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   April 11, 2024 
Subject:  Restructuring of Probationary Firefighter Evaluations 
 
The district has maintained a formal probationary training program which includes 
required training, daily diligence reviews, formal written and manipulative 
evaluations.  The Training Division and training cadres have been working on 
updating some of the components to the probationary process, primarily the formal 
evaluations both timeframes and content.  The district has moved to 3/0 staffed 
engines with a dedicated engineer position which has prompted the discussion to 
update our process. 
 
The Training Division has recommended the move away from 4 formal evaluations, 
on a quarterly basis: to 3 formal evaluations every 4 months.  The change allows for 
time and training between evaluations, while maintaining our training standards and 
requirements. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board approve the following documents pertaining to 
our Probationary Firefighter Requirements: 

• Procedure 6-3.803 4 Month Evaluation 
• Procedure 6-3.803 8 Month Evaluation 
• Procedure 6-3.803 12 Month Evaluation 
• Manipulative Performance Standard – Forcible Entry 
• Probationary Presentation List 



 

 El Dorado County Fire Protection District  
 Standards of Training 
 
 

Procedure: 6-3.803 
Category: Probationary Firefighter Adopted: June 2010 
Topic: 4 Month Evaluation Revised: 03/25/2024 
 
Name: _________________________________             Employee #__________  
 
Supervising Captain: _____________________________ 
 

 
 

TASK       DATE    PASS/FAIL       RETEST DATE            PASS/FAIL 

Don Wildland PPE 6-3.611 

Don Structure PPE 6-6.610 

Don SCBA 6-3.605 

Demonstrate BK 
Radio function 
 
Forcible Entry- Residential 

ECE 1.2 L.A.P 6-6.601 

Fire Service Knots 6-3.615 

ECE 1.1 Tank Line (Smooth Bore) 

Hydrant Forward Lay 

ECE 2.1 - 2.5” pre connect  
with LDH Forward Lay 6-6.650 
 
EVOC/Drivers Training 

Telestaff Test 

Station 25 Map Test 

SCBA Written Test 

ECF SOG Test 

1st Out Apparatus Inventory 
Engine & Medic 



 

 El Dorado County Fire Protection District  
 Standards of Training 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

TASK       DATE    PASS/FAIL       RETEST DATE            PASS/FAIL 

 

Employee Performance  
Evaluation 

Presentation x2 
(Captains Discretion) 

Complete Accreditation  
(EMT-P) 



 

 El Dorado County Fire Protection District  
 Standards of Training 
 
 

Procedure: 6-3.803 
Category: Probationary Firefighter Adopted: June 2010 
Topic: 8 Month Evaluation Revised: 03/25/2024 
 
Name: _________________________________             Employee #__________  
 
Supervising Captain: _____________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 

 

TASK       DATE    PASS/FAIL       RETEST DATE            PASS/FAIL 

Don Wildland PPE 6-3.611 

Don Structure PPE 6-6.610 

Don SCBA 6-3.605 

Vertical Ventilation 

Progressive Hose Lay ECE 1.4 

Chain Saw Operations 

24” Extension Ladder 6-3.645 

ECE 2.5 Monitor 6-6.658 

Wildland Fire Shelter 6-4.600 

Circular Saw Operations 

 

Station 19/23 Map Test 

Station 72/74 Map Test 

 

 
Employee Performance  
Evaluation 

Presentation x2 
(Captains Discretion) 

ECF Board Policy Test 

14” Roof Ladder 6-6.635 



 

 El Dorado County Fire Protection District  
 Standards of Training 
 
 

Procedure: 6-3.803 
Category: Probationary Firefighter Adopted: June 2010 
Topic: 12 Month Evaluation Revised: 03/25/2024 
 
Name: _________________________________             Employee #__________  
 
Supervising Captain: _____________________________ 
 

 
Rescue Knots 6-3.620     
Airbag Demonstration     
Rescue 42 Demonstration     
ECE 6.2 LARRO Raising     

 
 

TASK       DATE    PASS/FAIL       RETEST DATE            PASS/FAIL 

Don Wildland PPE 6-3.611 

Don Structure PPE 6-6.610 

Don SCBA 6-3.605 

Type 1 Sign Off Sheet 

 Driver License Confirmation 

 

ECE 6.1 LARRO Lowering 

 Water Tender Sign of Sheet 

 

Firefighter Written 
IFSTA Test 
 Records Management System 
Entry Test 

 12 Month Random Skill x3 

 Verify Class A Uniform 

 Verify DO 1A/1B Certificates 

 

Employee Performance 
Evaluation 
 

Presentation x2 
(Captains Discretion) 
 



 

 Probationary Presentation List: 

 
• Oriented Search 
• Building Construction 
• Large Area Search 
• RIC/Downed Firefighter 
• MayDay Procedure 
• Ventilation Horizontal vs. Vertical 
• X-Series Monitor 4/12 Lead 
• Hurst E-Tool Specs  
• Honda Portable Pump 
• Rescue Presentation (specs, rope, pulleys, numbers, etc) 
• ICS (basic command and initial incident structure setup and expanding) 
• Rural water supply 

 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Standards of Training 

xxxxx 
Page 1 of 1 

xxxxx 
 
 

 
Manipulative Performance Standard 
 
Category:  Firefighter I        Adopted: 
Topic:   Forcible Entry       Revised: 
 
 
Evolution: Forcible Entry – Residential  
 
Condition: Irons, SCBA and mask, full structure PPE 
 

                  Behavior: 2 personnel in full PPE will demonstrate the proper procedure to force a residential 
door. 

 
  Standard: The evolution will be completed with 100% accuracy according to the  

  Department Training Manual in 90 seconds or less. 
 

*There will be automatic failure for failing to complete each of the following  
  
1. Firefighter in full PPE and on air prior to force 
2. Performs door assessment (frame and door construction, orientation, locking hardware) 
3. Performs appropriate shock, gap, set, force 
4. Forces door open 
5. Controls door 
6. Inspects beyond doorway for victims, fire conditions, and layout 
 
 
 
Employee Name & Number: PASS / FAIL 
 
Evaluator: 
 
Date: 
 
Comments: 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   April 11, 2024 
Subject:  FY 2023/24 Budget Adjustment 
 
Since the final approval of the 2023/24 Operating Budget by the Board of Directors, 
a couple of items have come to fruition that require Board action. 
 
The district received $1 million dollars from the State of California for the land 
acquisition of the Public Safety Building – a joint effort with the City of Placerville.  
Previous Board action approved the movement of the money from ECF to the City 
of Placerville under joint agreement.  This “expenditure” was not included within 
the Final Budget, as the funds for the project came in at a later date.  Line Item 6020 
Structures and Improvements will need to increase from $90,000.00 to 
$1,090,000.00, to allow for the transfer of the funds to the City. 
 
The addition of the First Responder Fee Program includes a service fee for billing 
that needs to be accounted for within our budget.  Currently, the fees owed to 
Whittman Enterprises are being paid out of Line Item 4313 Legal 
Services/Consultants.  Line item 4313 currently is budgeted at $33,000.00, however, 
our year-to-date expenses with Whittman Enterprises are $31,486.00.  To capture 
these expenses and projected expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year, an 
adjustment of an additional $42,000 should be made to this line item, bringing the 
line up to $75,000.00.  The additional costs are covered by the revenue generated 
by the First Responder Fee program. 
 
Staff would recommend the approval of adjustments to Line Item 6020, increasing 
to $1,090,000.00 and 4313, increasing to $75,000.00. 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   April 08, 2024 
Subject:  Paramedic School Reimbursement 
 
The District has been working collaboratively with the El Dorado Community 
Foundation for both firefighter training classes and paramedic school sponsorship.  
The El Dorado Community Foundation has provided significant funding in the past 
in support of local firefighters, which we are extremely grateful for.  Recently, the 
district has requested paramedic school funding on behalf of two of our members, 
who are currently enrolled in paramedic school.  Unfortunately, our request for 
sponsorship through the El Dorado Community Foundation was not approved. 
 
The district received a generous donation from a local resident for $1,000.00 for 
“Paramedic Scholarship” in early April.   
 
Staff would recommend the Board approve the $1,000.00 donation be awarded to 
our two members, currently enrolled as partial reimbursement for their paramedic 
program. 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

March 2024 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:    Medic Units:  
Engine 17: 94    Medic 17: 221 
Engine 19: 64    Medic 19: 218 
Engine 25: 315    Medic 25: 323 
Engine 28: 118    Medic 28: 291 
Engine 72: 40                                Medic 49: 267  

 Total Respon39ses: 631                     Total Responses: 1,320 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 

March 2024 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals

January February March

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

2023 vs. 2024 Call Volume

24-Mar 23-Mar



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 

March 2024 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

2023 vs. 2024 Call Volume

24-Mar 23-Mar



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
             March 2024 

 
ENGINE 25: 303 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 301 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 235                    Medical Aid- 243 
              Fire- 2           Fire- 6 

  Traffic Collision- 12                                      Traffic Collision- 7 
  Public Assist - 17                                          Transfer -11 

              Misc. – 29                                                      Misc.- 6 
              Move/Cover– 8                                           Move/Cover - 28 

 

 

 

  

 

 
               

         

 

 

 

 

 



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

March 2024 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 631 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,320 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units 



               Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  
 

 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
2%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24



 

Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 
 

Medical Aid
81%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
4%

Move Up
8%

Fire
1% Miscellaneous

1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review March 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  94 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 59 
Fire- 2 
Traffic Collision- 11 
Public Assist- 5 
Misc- 14 
Move/Cover - 3 

 

MEDIC 17:  221 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 113 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision- 7 
Transfer- 3 
Misc- 0 
Move/Cover - 97 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
62%

Traffic Collisions
12%

Fire
0%

Public Assists
5%

Miscellaneous
15%

Move/Cover
6%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

24-Feb

24-Mar



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
51%

Traffic Collision
3%

Fire
1%

Transfer
1%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
44%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

24-Feb

24-Mar



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review March 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  64 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  40 
Fire-  4 
Traffic Collision-  6 
Public Assist-  8 
Misc-  1 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  218 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  92 
Fire-  4 
Traffic Collision-  7 
Transfer-  3 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover - 110 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
66%

Traffic Collisions
10%

Fire
6%

Public Assists
13%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move/Cover
3%

Response Breakdown

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct

24-Nov

24-Dec



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
42%

Traffic Collision
3%Transfer

1%

Move Up
51%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct

24-Nov

24-Dec



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review March 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  315 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  240 
Fire-  5 
Traffic Collision-  18 
Public Assist-  23 
Misc-  29 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

MEDIC 25:  323 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  262 
Fire-  2 
Traffic Collision- 16 
Transfer-  12 
Misc- 4 
Move/Cover – 27 
 

 

 

  

 

 



 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
2%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
81%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
4%

Move Up
8%

Fire
1% Miscellaneous

1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review March 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  118 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  84  
Fire -  5 
Traffic Collision - 12 
Public Assist -  7 
Misc -  2 
Move/Cover – 8 

 

 

MEDIC 28:   291 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  213 
Fire-  1 
Traffic Collision-10 
Transfer- 4 
Misc- 1 
Move/Cover – 44 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
71%

Traffic Collisions
10%

Fire
4%

Public Assists
6%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move/Cover
7%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
78%

Traffic Collision
4%

Transfer
2%

Move Up
16%

Fire
0%

Miscellaneous
0% Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review March 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 72: 40 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 28 

Fire – 1 

Traffic Collision – 3 

Pubilc Assist – 4 

Misc – 3 

Move/Cover – 1 

 

MEDIC 49: 267 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 194 

Fire – 3 

Traffic Collision – 20 

Transfer – 8 

Misc – 2 

Move/Cover – 40 



 

 

 
E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
70%

Fire
2%

Traffic Collision
7%

Public Assist
10%

Misc
8%

Move/Cover
3%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
73%

Fire
1%

Traffic Collision
7%

Transfer
3%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
15%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar


	4-18-2024 Agenda
	2-22-2024 Minutes
	CQI COORDINATOR SOG 2024 DRAFT
	Cardholder Acknowledgement and Responsibility Form
	US Bank -Cal Card Cardholder Guide
	Financial Report
	March 2024 YTD
	Claims and Deposits
	Staff Report - DSP ECF Mapping Project with docs
	Staff Report - DSP ECF Mapping Project.pdf
	County Surveyor Mapping Proposal 4 2024.pdf

	Staff Report - JPRIMA Insurance Renewal with docs
	Staff Report - JPRIMA Insurance renewal.pdf
	JPRIMA Renewal 2024 25.pdf

	Staff Report - Surplus of Type 1 Engine
	Staff Report - Surplus of Type 1 Engine.pdf
	Request for surplusing 2024 Lohan.pdf

	Staff Report - Restructuring FF Probation with docs
	Staff Report - Probationary FF Changes.pdf
	Standards of Training 4 Month Probationary.pdf
	Standards of Training 8 Month Probationary.pdf
	Standards of Training 12 Month Probationary.pdf
	Presentation List 2024.pdf
	Forcible Entry  DRAFT.pdf
	Manipulative Performance Standard
	Category:  Firefighter I        Adopted:
	Employee Name & Number: PASS / FAIL



	Staff Report - FY 2023 24 Budget adjustments
	Staff Report - Paramedic School Reimbursement
	March 2024 ECF Totals with City Report
	March 2024 ECF Totals.pdf
	March 2024 City of Placerville.pdf
	March 2024 Station 17.pdf
	March 2024 Station 19.pdf
	March 2024 Station 25.pdf
	March 2024 Station 28.pdf
	March 2024 Station 72 Medic 49.pdf




